" BASE DATA

Historic Name: Hill & Irving, Iac.,
Funeral Home

Street Addrsss: 201 North First Streaet

Map and Parcel:  33-178 Date/Period: i937

Census Track & Block: 1-314 Style: Colonial Revival

Height to Cornice:
Height in Stories: 2 1/2

fresent Jwner: Hiil & Irving, Inc.

Address: 201 North First Street
3 presant Usa: Funeral Home Present Zoning: B-13 £l
Orﬁginal Owner: ¥ill & Irving,Inc. tand Area {sq.ft.}: 115 x 117
3 Grigiha] Usa: Funeral Home Assessed Values (land + imp.j: 24.960 + 42,000 = 6,960

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

2 iate put good example of Conlonial Revival archilizscture, this structure was designed and
buil: as a funeral home in 1937. Such frequent Georgian motifs as the two storied rectan-
gular mass, slate hipped roof, clapboard dormers, gabled pavilion with guoins delineating
the corners, and doubls sash windows are affectively combined with Federal styls doocrwavs.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

In 1%34, Hill & Irving, Inc., purchassd the property oan the corner of Market and North First
Strsets from Mrs. B. P, Dickerson with the intention of razing the existing houss and build-
ing the present struciure designed for ithem by Elmer Burruss, Sr. The old house is believed
to have been standing in 1844 when John H. Timberlake bought the property Zfrom William 3.
Phillips (ACDB 40-114). In 1884 when Simon Leterman, a prominent merchant, bought the
property from David E. Stern {(ACDB 83-448), the desd specifically refers to a laxrge brick
houge, From 1915-1928 the o0ld house served as the Home for the Aged,
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